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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) My lim

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 5:31 PM

To: Jas Tan Siok Thiew; Kitty Teo Poh Guek

Cc: CHIONH Hock San Christopher; HO Vincent; ‘NG Matthew'; LKK Valuation; Olivia
Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for ET5333S Toyota Wish 1.8A

Dear Jas and Kitty,

The market value of ET 5333S is $40K-$41K (Estimated) as at Jan 2019.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Shirley
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 9:12 AM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; motorsurvey @fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
admin@autoprobe.com.sg

Cc: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher
<chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for ET5333S Toyota Wish 1.8A

Dear partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Jas Tan and Ms Kitty Teo with the market value for this case.
DOA: 18/01/2019, 30/01/2019

Thanks
Matthew Ng
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2/12/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
Toyota Wish 1.8A (New 5-yr $34,800 $6,960 /yr 11-Feb-2009 1,794 cc 135,632 km MPV Available
COE)

Tip Top Condition, High Loan With 100% Approval! Trade In Welcome, Bank/In House Loans Available, Call Us At Our Showroom For An Appaintment
Today. Buy And Sell With Assurance From A Credited Company ...

Posted: 30-Jan-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Wish, 2009 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, tayota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A Aero Tourer $34,800 $7,000 /yr 06-Feb-2009 1,794 cc 110,237 km MPV Available
(COE till 01/2024)

Immaculate Unit Not To Be Missed. Agent Unit, New Arrivall Most Popular Toyota MPV For Your Family And Daily Usage, Build To Last, Low
Maintenance Costs For Toyota Cars, Why Get Others. Bank Loan And ...

Posted: 30-Jan-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Wish, 2009 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A X (COE till - N.A 30-Dec-2008 1,794 cc - MPV SOLD
12/2023)
2.88%P.A Lowest Interest At $638 Monthly For Toyota Wish 1.8a $0 Admin Fees For All GV Purchase. 2 Years Warranty For Engine And Gearbox. Add
Ons Available. m
GV Credit Pte Ltd a

Posted: 30-Jan-2019  Tags: 2008 Toyota Wish, 2008 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1,8A (COE till $42,800 $5,860 fyr 18-Jul-2006 1,794 cc 70,000 km MPV Available
05/2026)

Up To 100% Loan,Super Low Mileage Done 70000km Only, Very Well Maintained, View To Appreciate,

Posted: 30-Jan-2019  Tags: 2006 Toyota Wish, 2006 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till = N.A 02-Jun-2006 1,794 cc - MPV SOLD
05/2021)

Posted: 29-Jan-2019  Tags: 2006 Toyota Wish, 2006 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A (New 10-yr $50,800 $5,080 /yr 13-Jan-2009 1,794 cc - MPV Available
COE)

Low Monthly Instaliment $811. Interest From 3.18%. All Wear And Tear Replaced! Checked By Our Own In-house Workshop, Option To Renew 5
Years COE. Bank Loan And In House Loan Available, Trade In Welcom.,..

Posted: 29-Jan-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Wish, 2009 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8 (COE till $48,800 $9,910 fyr 15-Jan-2009 1,794 cc 130,000 km MpY Available
01/2024)

100% In House Loan Available! Highest Offer For All Trade In! Selling Cheap! Well Kept And Maintained By Previous Owner, Most Popular 7 Seaters
MPV, Low Depreciation, Excellent Condition For COE Car! ...

Posted: 29-Jan-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Wish, 2009 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till $36,000 $7,490 /yr 04-Dec-2008 1,794 cc 138,000 km MPV Available
12/2023)

Stock Condition, Very Reliable Workhorse, Fuel Efficient, Trade In Welcome! Call Now!

Posted: 27-Jan-2019  Tags: 2008 Toyota Wish, 2008 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till - NA 29-Dec-2008 1,794 cc = MPV soLD
12/2023)

Very Good Condition! High Trade In Welcome! Bank Loan Or In House Loan Available! Fuel Economy! Call Me Now Before It's Sold!

Viking Motor Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-Jan-2019  Tags: 2008 Toyota Wish, 2008 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A (New 5-yr - N.A 11-Feb-2009 1,794 cc = MPV soLD
COE)

High Trade In/Loan Available, New Paintwork Provided, Wear And Tear Parts Replaced. In House Warranty Provided Original Stock Condition, Very
Well Maintained, Low Fuel Consumption, Best Mid Size 7 Sea...

Posted: 26-Jan-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Wish, 2009 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyata

Toyota Wish 1.8A (New 5-yr $32,800 $6,560 fyr 14-Jan-2009 1,794 cc 130,000 km MPV Available
COE)

Well Maintained Condition. New 5 Years COE. Low Monthly Installment! Trade In Are Welcome! Major Bank Loans Available. Please Call For Viewing

Now. Thank You! i 6]

Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading
isted: 26-Jan-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Wish, 2009 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Compare

https:f/www.sgcarmart.corn.’used_cars!listing.php?MMO=Wish&RPG=1DO&VEH=0&RGD=10&MOD=T0yota 311



